
(jovemment of tlie 'District of Co[um6ia 
OFFICE OF ZONING 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 
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TO: Arnold R. Fmlayson, Admimstrator 
Office of Documents ~Admmtstratlve Issuance 

Sharon S Schellm ~'c/-' 
Secretary to the ~ Commission 

FROM: 

DATE: May25, 2006 

SUBJECT: Publication for the Office of Zomng 

Please pubhsh the following m the D C Regzster on June 2, 2006· 

Attachments 

1 Z C Notice ofFilmg (Case No 06-23), 
2 Z C Notice ofFtlmg (Case No. 06-24), 
3 Z.C Corrected & Revised Notice of Proposed Rulemakmg (Case No 

02-19), and 
4. Z C Nottce ofFmal Rulemakmg & Order No 03-09 (Case No. 03-09) 

- also provtded on the attached diskette 
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ZONING COMMISSION NOTICE OF FILING 
Case No. 06-23 

(fext Ameadments to § 199.1 - Eatiag Establishment Definitions) 
May 15,2006 

THIS CASE IS OF INTEREST TO ALL ANCs 

On May 12, 2006, the Office of Zoning received a request from Advisory Neighborhood 
Commission 6A (the "Applicantj requesting from the Zoning Commission approval of 
text amendments of the Zoning Regulations. 

The petitioner is proposing to amend the eating establishment definitions of§ 199.1 of 
the Zoning Regulations. Specifically, the Applicant is proposing to revise the definitions 
for "resta.uranf' and "restaurant, fast food" and add new definitions for "coffee house" 
and "delicatessen". 

For additional information, please contact, the Secretary to the Zoning Commission at 
(202) 727-6311. 


